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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 09, 2006 11:10 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC Application Status update for week of 08/07/2006
Hi George, Joann, Susan, David, and Mikelle,

Please be REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

1. VolP TEL, L.P. -1TC-214-20060718-00356
2. Vone Communications, Inc. - ITC-214-20060719-00357

Please be advised that the statuses of all other FCC applications remain unchanged.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

8/9/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 3.06 PM

To: 'firm@tkcrowe.com'

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';

'karen.hine@usdoj.goV'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.goV'; 'jpifer@leo.goVv’; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov',
'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

VoIP TEL, L.P.
ITC-214-20060718-00356

Vone Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060719-00357

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on July 28, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed
these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01056S (released August 11, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,

David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

8/11/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 04, 2006 9:46 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC Application status for week of 10/02/2006
Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised that based upon the information in its FCC application, and discussions with the company, the
DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1. Vone Communications, Inc. — ITC-214-20060719-00357

Please be advised that the statuses of all other non-streamlined applications under our review remain unchanged.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

10/4/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2006 12:22 PM

To: 'firm@tkcrowe.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Jabloner, Amy";
'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'karen.Hine@usdoj.goVv'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle
Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

Vone Communications
ITC-214-20060719-00357

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released October 5, 2006; Report No.
TEL-01073, DA 06-1988 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

10/5/2006



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fcc.gov
. George.Li@fcc.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
July 21, 2006

Ref: 2006-45

Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Monique Roth (202) 353-6200

Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 Regina Hart (202) 205-0497

Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235

Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461

Tina Gabbrelli (202) 282-8582 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663

Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730

Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607

Laura Parsky (202) 616-3928 =

Re: Section 214 applications

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national
security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.0.B. August 9, 2006,
because we are prepared to take action on these applications.  Electronic. filed (e-file)

k

~applications -are able to be viewed-by-accessing wvr.fee.zov/ibfs Tz searching vy —
the file number. : : :

ITC-214-20060718-00356 (e-file)

VoIP TEL, L.P.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. One citizen of
India and two citizens of Pakistan, each owns 24.75% of the applicant.

ITC-214-20060719-00357 (e-file)

Vone Communications, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based
and resale services between the United States and permissible international points. One
citizen of France owns 40% of the applicant, and two citizens of Vietnam each owns
30% of the applicant.

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. August 9, 2006, we will assume that you do not
have any concerns with these applications.

Sincerely,

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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L
LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS K. CROWE, P.C.
1250 24" STREET, N.W. :
SUITE 300 {
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037 i

TELEPHONE (202) 263-3640
FAX (202) 263-3641
R-MAILL Grm@tkerowe.com ;
INTERNET www.tkerowe.com :

i

v

Company: International Bureau, Attn: Natalie zmwmwsmm
Policy Division . Date: July 27, 2006
Fax No.: 202-418-2824 From: Mark Lesniak, Tl.aw Clerk
Page 1 of 2 :
Comments/IMessage:

As discussed, please see enclosed an mamsmma?mwwwou of Appendix
2 to the 214 application of Vone Communications, Inc. Please note
the only change is the name of the city for: Mr. Ong's address

(changed from Los Angeles tc Signal Hill).

THE INFORMATION CONTATNED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. JT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF TUE
INDIVIDUAL OR BNTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTGNDED RECIMENT, YOU ARE HERERY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION (S STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YQU HAYE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION (N ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT) AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THIE ADDRESS ABOVE VIA THE US, POSTAL
SERVICE. WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU FOR YOUR POSTAGE. THANK YQU.

JUL-27-28686 17:06 202 263 3b41 ) 395% P.81



Sent By: LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS K CROWE PC;202 283 38B41; JUuL-27-068  5:1U3FM; rage 2/2
m,

|
!

INTERNATIONAL SECTION 214 APPLICATION - >HMH>OEEZH 2

i
i
!

Section 63.18(d) Applicant has not previously received wErc_wQ under Section 214
of the Act. Wn

Section 63.18(e)(3)  Applicant requests no authorizations other 33 those under
63.18(c)(1) and Section 63.18(e)(2) cf the O@BEGmmos,m rules.

Section 63.18(g) Not Applicable.

Section 63.18(h) The following individuals or entities hold a A_ns percent (10%) or
greater ownership interest in Vone Communications, Inc.:

i
i

Name/Address % of Shares Citizenship  Prindipal Occupation/
, Busines

Thomas Paul Ong 40% France Hm_m_n.ogcanmmo:m

2501 Hillcrest St. ~

Signal Hill, CA 90755

Dung _O:mmm Tran 30% Vietnam Hm_mooBBc:_.omnoum

1125 Treeside Lane :

Hemdon, VA 20170

Bich-Ngoc Thi Tran 30% Vietnam Hn_mooaa_iomaosm
14051 Glitter Street
Westminster, CA 92683

JUL=-27-2885 17:06 202 263 3p4l wmmN P.a2



